
 

   
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM: 20-032 
 

DATE: July 2, 2020 

 
TO: L-33-1 Surveillance Panel 

 

FROM: Dylan Beck  

 
SUBJECT: L-33-1 Targets Corrected to Info Letter 20-02 Correction Factor  

 

 During a surveillance panel conference call of July 1, 2020 the panel agreed to approve corrected 
reference oil targets. The corrected targets are adjusted for the correction factor applied with Information Letter 

20-02. The target dataset did not previously include a correction factor adjustment because the previously used 

0.6 overall correction factor only applied to candidate test and not reference tests. The effective date of the 
correct targets is January 2nd, 2020 which is also the effective date of the correction factor.  

 

 

TMC IND Parameter N Size Mean Std. Dev. 

123-2 RUST 19 8.37 0.39 

155-1 RUST 20 9.47 0.13 
 

 
 

L-33-1 Target Dataset for TMC Memo 20-032  
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cc: Frank Farber 

 Jeff Clark 
 L-371 Surveillance Panel 

 http://www.astmtmc.cmu.edu/ftp/docs/gear/l331/memos/mem20-032.pdf 

 
Distribution: email

file://///astmtmc.win.cmu.edu/tmc/Web/refdata/gear/l33-1/data/Dataset%20For%20TMC%20Memo%2020-032.csv
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